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NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD 

DATE/TIME OF INITIAL POSTING DATE/TIME POSTING REMOVED 

The Right to File an Intent to Protest Expires: on 

Time Date 

This is a notice of intent from the Director of Purchasing to the Superintendent of Schools for the 

School Board of Pinellas County, to proceed with negotiations and award on the following Request 

for Qualifications:   

Construction Management Services - Pinellas Technical College, St. Petersburg - 24-JB-031

RFQ #24-JB-031
PEASE SEE ATTACHED MEMO 

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or 

failure to post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a 

bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 

POSTED BY: 
Joe Benjamin, NIGP-CPP, CPPO, CPPB Director, Purchasing 

Name Title 

12:09 PM February 27, 2025 

Stephen Benjamin
Approved



PINELHS COUHTY SCHOOLS, memo
www.pcsb.org

February 21, 2025

To: Stephanie Woodford
Deputy Superintendent

From: Joe Benjamin, NIGP-CPP, CPPO, CPPB
Director of Purchasing

Subject: RFQ 24-JB-031
Construction Management Services - Pinellas Technical College,
St. Petersburg

The Selection Committee for this solicitation met on January 24, 2025, for the purpose of
shortlisting a minimum of 3 Construction Management Firms for the Pinellas Technical
College, St. Petersburg renovations project. Of the original seven (11) applicant firms,
four (4) firms were shortlisted and invited to interview with the Selection Committee.
Those interviews were conducted on February 21, 2025.

At the conclusion of the interviews of all shortlisted firms, the Selection Committee has
recommended the following firm for award of this project.

Skanska USA Building, Inc.
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